
From: christopherpothanikat24@hotmail.com

Sent: 19 January 2019 11:58

To: christopherpothanikat24@hotmail.com; christopherpothanikat@gmail.com;
jpothanikat@hotmail.com; ninu7@hotmail.com; jpothanikat@gmail.com

Subject: Christopher Joseph Pothanikat

27 December 2018

10:38

Christopher Joseph Pothanikat
Pothanikat House, Bhoothathankettu, Kothamangalam, Kochi, Kerala, India
PO 686681
Cell phone no. 6282915415
Email id: christopherpothanikat@gmail.com

Summary

Graduated from Vinayaka Missions Kirupananda Variyar Medical College, Salem, Tamil Nadu Po 636308 in the year 2014. registration from tamil nadu medical council 08/04/2104.
Registration with travancore council registration 31-05-2014
Worked closely with highly trained doctors from Christian Medical College, Vellore at Christian Fellowship Hospital Oddanchatram

Highlights

Good bedside manner
Excellent listener
Empathetic and courteous
Good interpersonal communication and collaboration skills
Hard worker always trying to deliver the best results possible

Experience

Worked at Samaritan Hospital Kizhakkambalam, Aluva 683562 as a junior doctor in department of medicine from 1st July 2014 to 31st December 2014.

Samaritan hospital is a 300 bedded multispeciality hospital including general medicine, surgery, obstetrics and gynaecology, paediatrics, and other departments.

Educated patients regarding conditions and treatment options
Continuously worked to improve performance at an individual and practice level
Worked closely with experienced doctors and staff to deliver good patient care

Worked at Christian Fellowship Hospital, Oddanchatram-624619 as a junior doctor
department of paediatrics 20-2-2015 to 16-03-2015;
in department of medicine from 17-03-2018 to 08-09-2015;
and department of orthopaedics from 09-09-2015 to 12-05-2018

Christian fellowship Hospital, Oddanchatram is a mission hospital located in dindigul district with the mission of delivering the best possible medical treatment without discrimination simultaneously maintaining high levels of academic standards.

It is a hospital where simplicity is practiced and the love of Christ is shown in action.

Patiently explained procedures and discussed test results with patients and their families

Strictly maintained confidentiality of patients, families, colleagues, and any sensitive information

Assisted many orthopaedic surgeries and procedures ranging from dynamic hip screw fixation to ilizarov external fixation

Worked extensively with physiotherapy department to deliver good quality patient care and follow up

Education

Bachelor in medicine Bachelor in Surgery (MBBS) - Vinayaka Missions kirupananda Variyar Medical College, salem, Tamil Nadu po 636308

Sent from [Mail](#) for Windows 10